Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Silva, Brian [bsilva@craworld.com]
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 2:36 PM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Project Email Hold

Subject: RE: RO 2466 ~COR-631916~
Mr. Wickham-

I just wanted to update you on the status of the second indoor air sampling event for the former Signal Oil
Marine Facility. The report is currently in senior review and will go out for client review early next week.
Once I get comments back from Chevron I will get the report uploaded to the ACEH website. The sub-slab
and indoor air results were similar to the results observed during the previous event. Please let me know if
you have any questions.

Thanks,

Brian Silva

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
10969 Trade Center Drive

Suite [107

Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

Phone: 916.889.8908

Fax: 916.889.8999

Cell: 916.919.0403

Email: bsilva@CRAworld.com
www.CRAworld.com

Think before you printg‘s
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!

This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies. You are advised
that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is strictly prohibited. Thank
you.

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 5:47 PM

To: Silva, Brian

Subject: RE: RO 2466 - Report Upload

Brian,

Based upon your request, the schedule for submitting the report referenced below for case RO2466 is extended to
September 17, 2010.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org



From: Tomko, Jami [mailto:jtomko@craworld.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 1:56 PM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Cc: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health; Silva, Brian
Subject: RO 2466 - Report Upload

The_Extension Request for Soil Vapor, Sub-Slab, and Indoor Air Sampling Report Submittal has been uploaded to the ftp
site.

Jami Tomko

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
10969 Trade Center Drive, Suite 107

Rancho Cordova, California 95670

Phone: 916-889-8911

Fax: 916-889-8999

Email: jtomko@CRAworld.com
www.CRAworld.com

Think before you printﬁ
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!



